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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 10:34 AM
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement (ST) - Accident Involving SLM2944C & SMF1463E - DOA 

06/05/2023 ( Vehicle GROUNDED )

Categories: HMK

Dear ShanƟ, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 10:06 AM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: Direct Settlement (ST) - Accident Involving SLM2944C & SMF1463E - DOA 06/05/2023 ( Vehicle GROUNDED 
) 
 

Internal 
 
Your ref:  SLM2944C 
Our ref:  SMF1463E 
   
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners   LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD  to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
 
 Shashi @ 9336 6875 / 6631 1864 located at 2 Pandan Crescent / Level 4 
  
Name Of Registered Owner........................................................ COSMO AUTOMOBILES RENTAL PTE. LTD. 
Email Address............................................................................. andrew@cosmoautomobiles.com.sg 
Mobile Phone No......................................................................... (Phone) +65-90990920  
 
 
Thank you.  
  
Best regards, 
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   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    

 
  
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
 P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 
 
 

From: Derek Oh <Derek.Oh@inchcape.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:25 AM 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Dion Wang <Dion.Wang@inchcape.com.sg>; claimstatusenquiry <claimstatusenquiry@borneomotors.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Direct Settlement (ST) - Accident Involving SLM2944C & SMF1463E - DOA 06/05/2023 ( Vehicle 
GROUNDED ) 
 
Hi, 
   
Reference to the above-mentioned.  
   
Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Accident Report, Damaged Photos & Estimate Invoice for your kind 
perusal.  
   
As our client is claiming against your insured SMF1463E thus would appreciate if you could revert to us on the liability 
urgently or we could settle the case under Direct Settlement with Car Rental of @ $XXX per day x no. of days as 
recommended by your appointed surveyor.  
   
Kindly have your surveyor to contact our Motor Claim Assessor, Shashi @ 9336 6875 / 6631 1864 located at 2 Pandan 
Crescent / Level 4 to inspect our client’s vehicle (currently vehicle IN workshop). 
  
As for liability clearance, kindly revert to this email. 
 
Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated. 
 
Thank you & Regards, 
Derek Oh 
TPR Team, Claims Dept 
E: derek.oh@inchcape.com.sg  
 
 


